I D EAL Inspections, Due diligence, Evaluation, Assessment and Loss Prevention

May 12, 2009

Mr. Maurice Baum

Environmental Research & Restoration, Inc.
4730 N. 31st ct.

Hollywood, Florida 33021

Dear Mr. Baum,

| received and read through the assessment for the Gordons. The work is first rate. | would have no
hesitation to recommend your company to my clients should the need arise.

As requested, | am including some business cards. Please note that rhy new website is not indicated on
the cards. This modification will be a work in progress. The site will be up and running perhaps later this
week. The address is www.idealconstructionconsultingservices.com.

] look forward to working with you in the future.

IDEAL Construction Consulting Services, LLC

Burton Silver, Ph.D., S.1.

State of Florida:

Standard Inspector {(5.1.)

Certified Building, Mechanical,

Electrical and Plumbing inspector No: BN 2171
International Code Council:

Certified Building, Mechanical,

Electrical and Piumbing Inspector No: 5142697 .

IDEAL Construction Consulting Services, LLC
7040 W. Palmetto Park Read §u1te4 —~ 678 Boca Raton, Florida 33433  (954) 253-1490
www.idealconstructionésnsultingservices.com  Email: burtsilver@bellsouth.net

RRERSTRRALILLALS

Filorida License: BN 2171 * ICC: 5142697 Certified Building, Electrical, Mechanical and Plumbing Inspectors

Quality Assurance/ Defect Mitigation/ Building Turnover/ Loss Prevention Inspections/ Building Envelope/ Roof/ Water Intrusion/
Photometrics/ Thermography  Commtercial and Residential Consiruction




